RIVERSIDE

Board of Library Trustees

City of Arts & Innovation

TO: BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES DATE: JANUARY 11, 2020
FROM: RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC LIBRARY SURVEY FISCAL YEAR
2019/20

ISSUE:

Update on the California public library survey for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Library Trustees receive an update on the California public library survey for
Fiscal Year 2019/20.

BACKGROUND:

The California public library survey opens every year in August. Public Library’s are invited to
participate in the data collection and reporting of library activities. The online data reporting tool
allows all libraries to report their data. The information reported provides data to the California
Public Library on the services the Riverside Public Library has offered during Fiscal Year
2019/20.

DISCUSSION:

Library Staff completed an online survey to the California Public Library. The attached
infographic highlights data provided such as the number of hours open for service, number of
library cards issued, number of website visits, etc.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
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